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DISTRIBUTION: 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090402-WS 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 01250-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

cc: Stephen Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmcLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: Hyma Vedula 

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:39 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Lynn Deamer 

~ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admhlistrative Partia Consumer - -

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 01250-10, 01251-10, - Dkt 090402-WS 

Marguerite, 

DOCUMENT NO. I aoys - O<=f 
DISTRIBUTION: 

The same problem which I discussed with you is there for the Docket 090402-WS, ACN:09-281-4-1. 

The two documents 01250-10, and the redacted version 01251-10 belongs to ECR. 

The Audit control No. 09-281-4-1 should be taken out from documents 01250-10 and 01251-10. 

I am going to call the company regarding the justification list and the redacted version for these 
documents. 

Thank you 

.Hymavathi Yeditta 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

1/5/2011 

mailto:Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, July 26, 201 O 2:23 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/26/2010 2:22:00 PM 
090402-WS 
090402.CO.lcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. :Jfo[c{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090402 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcellil@RSBattomeys.com No ' 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(i4uiwater.corn No I 

Printed on 712712010 at 1209:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 042384) 

Attachments: 06109-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/27/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, July01, 201011:47 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/1/201011:43:00 AM 
090402-WS 
090402.PAA Order.LCB.doc 

***** 

::;:. 

~ ~ < .•. 

·V 
~ "': 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING 
FOUR YEAR RATE REDUCTION AND 

PROOF OF ADJUSTMENT OF BOOKS AND RECORDS 

'Jerry X. Jfo(cfnak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
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Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli(alRSBattornevs.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 068356) 

Attachments: 05433-10.pdf 

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

7/1/2010 

---- - ------------------~---
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDllESS 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pctlynn(@,uiwater.com 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@vahoo.com 
Alturas Uti lities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com 
Aqua Uti lities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Ut ilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendel l@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Util ities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU l74 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
/\qua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie(a),alternativephone.com 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com 
C & H Uti lities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@Jaol.com 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston(a),aol.com 
C.F.A.T. 1-120, Inc. WS719 charl ie@alternativephone.com 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene. camachee@Jcomcast.net 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls{l4carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@Jcarltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls(a),carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls@.carltontields.com 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com 
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer@ctiusa.com 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 lncgrace@aol.com 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 
Convergia, Inc. 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS73 1 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 
County-Wide Uti lity Co., Inc. WU008 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 
CWS Communities LP WU839 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS55 1 
Deb Swim 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
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gm(a),continentalcountryclub.com 
ioyce.tessier@future.ca 
coral cay manager({i),cquitylifeswle.com 
rgregharrisfa12mail.com 
countywide@Jleewardai1-ranch.com 
countrygirl(a),svs. net 
Mmathisen@JHometownAmerica.com 
pctl ynn(@,u i water.com 
pcflvnn@uiwater.com 
damonuti lities@embarqmail.com 
daswim@gmail.com 
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

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter(a),mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( I 0) ken.hoffman(a),fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!Oc) J ohn.Butler(a),fol .com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swrightfalvvlaw.net No 
Forest Uti lities, Inc. SU293 forestu(a),aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryio.kelly(@,k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi(a),francisone.com Yes 
Gold Coast Uti lity Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@w1rresorts.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich(a),harborhil ls.com Yes 
Heather Hi lls Estates WS753 hh4925@2verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Uti lities Corporation SU299 hucom@embarqmail.com Yes 
Hol iday Gardens Uti lities, Inc. WU109 countrvgirl(a),svs.net Yes 
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG- I (a),comcast. net Yes 
HV Ut ility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes 
!BEW System Council U-8 ioe@ibewscu8.org No 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannhr@itstelecom.net Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000(a),Yahoo.com No 
Joyland Water System WU7 11 yarm4. l.l r@netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw(a),bel I south. net Yes 
Keefe Law Firm ( I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
L W V Util ities, Inc. WUI35 waterr@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@)uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS64 1 ocflvnnr@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Uti lity Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Uti lities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(a),gtcom.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tamoabav.rr.com Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm ( I 0) aw@macfar.com No 
Marco Iannella marcoiannella(a),1rmail.com No 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutlr@aol.com Yes 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU84 1 lauravgriffith(@,aol .com Yes 
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirterr@mac-Iaw.com No 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU I67 bonitav(a),bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(a),aol.com No 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTJN(a),mountainlakecc.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallacel@niamerica.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbrid1re9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Uti lity, Inc. WU834 oldbrid1re91@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@f.!mail .com Yes 
North Sumter Util ity Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4(a),tampabay. rr. com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercomoanvi@.embara mai I. com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcres I r@msn.com Yes 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecil ia. bradley(a),myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel .charles(ci2leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (09e) rehwinkel .charles@leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@.leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (10) beck.charlesr@lef.!.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (!Oi) reh winkel. charlesr@lef.!. state. tl. us No 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancv. roach/@vmai I. com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabav.rr.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICI PATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAI L 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Orangedale Uti lities, Inc. redfish48@Jcomcast.net No 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 oarutilities@Jjuno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco(@aol .com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS l89 PUI(@bellsouth.net Yes 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@Jbbrslaw.com No 
Peoples Gas System Regdept(@tecoenergy,com No 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 se.illetlalneooleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 planttec@Jaol.com Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 oicoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger003 J 7@Jmsn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Uti lities, Inc. WU 193 PLCOMM(@embaramail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utili ty Co. WS479 dross(@icihomes.com Yes 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 koratt@oluriscompanies.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplen(@p1mmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewisj r@oe.nmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewis jrla2o!!.nmail .com No 
Pro!!.ress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnen(@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comoany, LLC (09c) Alex.glenn(@pgnmail.com No 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS9 19 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Richard D. Melson rick@Jrmelsonlaw.com No 
Richard D. Melson (09) rick(@rmelsonlaw.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattornevs.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcel I i(a),RS Battorneys. com No 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info(@royalutilitY.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwaterlaioeooleoc.com Yes 
San lando Utilities Corporation WS397 ocflvnnla2u iwater.com No 
Sanlando Uti lities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura[a)Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideasoa(@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachel wachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operatin.g Limited Partnership WS746 ihoekstra(@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@Jao l.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 idsswcla2tampabay.1T.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 uti Ii tyconsu I tan t(a).yahoo. com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdeot@tecoenern.v.com No 
TBBT Uti lity LLC WS9 18 mooney l 325@vahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pctl ynn(a),u i water. com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolli nl!l@aol.com Yes 
TLP Water, lnc. WU924 TLPWATERINC(a}GMAI L.COM Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonoartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU8 11 cdesanti@Jkitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Tri pp Scott, P.A. (09) sda(@tri ppscott. com No 
Tymber Creek Utilities, lncoroorated WS246 tYmbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 
Useppa Island Util ity, Inc. WS249 tfitz5(@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 octlynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU640 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida SU66 1 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS25 1 ocflynn@.ui water.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV ICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIC IPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU413 pctlvnn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood pctlynn@uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU76 I pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke pctlynn(<4uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport{<4comcast. net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Waler Oak Uti lity WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunilies.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@vahoo.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhv@embaromail.com Yes 
Young Law Firm (09) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 lnfol@FLRVResort.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 0 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAM E CODE ADDRESS COMM ISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Continental Uti li ty, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 
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KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESS ES FOR EMA IL ID 815130 
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James P. Leary J Leary2000(ti2Yahoo.com 
Mart in Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtrip lett@carltonfields.com 
Terry 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Jluhltt ~.erfrtt.e O.Inmmis.simt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Conunission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jluhlir~~ O!nmrnhminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORJDA 32399-0850 

-l\tl-Jt-l\tl-C>-lt-J\-l'l-I>-IJ-1\tl-

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

May 19, 2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 
Bo.r 

Division L of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, 
Stallcu)ti'Thompson) ~ . 4Vf7 
Office of the General Counsel (BeIUlett~ 

RE: Docket No. 090402-WS - Application for increase in water and w9stewater rates 
in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

AGENDA: 06/01110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Except for Issue Nos. 29 
and 31 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 

}4H31~ 
NOISSIWWO:J 

6S :z Wd 61 AllW oi 
8Sd.:I--O 3/\130.:JH 

Edgar 

5-Month Effective Date Waived Through 6/1/10 

None 

S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090402.RCM.DOC 

0 4 2 5 9 I iA Y 19 ~ 

FPSC-CGMt-'.13SiON CL 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 5:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 367732) 

Attachments: Recommendation 04259-10.pdf 

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

5/19/2010 



CLK Official Flling""**41112010 10:13 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?sc. - 10 - o ;;kOJ -Pco -w 5 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:11 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 

Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

4/1/2010 10:08:00 AM 
090402-WS 

Filename I Path: 090402 acknowledge ope interven.ord.lcb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

'lerry X. :JfoCd'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 .Q~ed 0 

'~"'~ 'i eewil\ea\ 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ! 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090402 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

!Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli\alRSBattornevs.com No 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 ocflvnn\aluiwater.com No 

Printed on 4/li2010 at 2:53:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 2:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 428411) 

Attachments: 02363-10.pdf 

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

4/1/2010 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 9, 2010 

Juhlic~.erfrk.e <ltnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Kimberley M. Pefia, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk f 
Request for copies of confidential audit work papers in Dockets 090531-WS, v;r"' 
090392-WS,090402-WS,090381-WS. 

On March 8, 2008, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received the attached request from 
Denise Vandiver, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential 
Document Numbers 12029-09 (Docket No. 090381-WS), 12031-09 (Docket No. 090392-WS), 
1203}'-09 (Docket No. 090402-WS), and 01445-10 (Docket No. 090531-WS). 

Pursuant to Section 1 L04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of 
the documents to satisfy OPC's request. 

na..-t e.: _3__._/ 1--..:;_5_1 _i o __ 



JEFF ATWATER 
President of the Senate 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

Clo THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

111 WEST MADISON ST. 
ROOM812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 

1-800-540-7039 

EMAIL: OPC _ WEBSITE@LEG.STA TE.FL.US 

'WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV 

March 9, 2010 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

LARRY CRETUL 
Speaker of the 

House of Representatives 

Denise N. Vandiver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Analyst 

vandiver.denise(ii)leg.state.fl.us 

Re: Docket No. 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake 
Placid Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No. 090392-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County 
by Utilities Inc. of Pennbrooke. 
Docket No. 090402-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole 
County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 
Docket No. 090381-SU; Application for increase in wastewater rates in Seminole County by 
Utilities Inc. of Longwood. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential documents filed in the above-referenced 
dockets. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from 
Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative 
Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following documents are requested: 

Docket 090531 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 
r............ .... ... 

:01445-10 0 APA/Prestwood - {CONFIDENTIAL} Working papers Vol 3 of 3 for 
Lake Placid for staff-assisted rate case audit {Audit Control No. 10-
014-4-1). 

Docket 090392 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Utilities Inc. of 
Pennbrooke. 

1
12031-09 12/17/2009 ·APA/Mailhot- (CONFIDENTIAL} Working papers Vol 3 of 3 for 
r· .. ---···----r--····-·--·-··-··--··"-.• f---····-··-··---------··•'-···--- · ....................................................... _ ...... ___ .. ,._c·--···· ........... ___ _ 

I Utilities, Inc. for rate case audit (Audit Control No. 09-281-4-2). 

http:vandiver.deniseCW,leg.state.fl.us
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOY
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATKFL.US


Letter to Ann Cole 
March 9, 2010 
Page 2 

Docket 090402 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 
Utilities Corporation. 

12033-09 12/17/2009 ,APA/Mailhot- (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 4 of 4 for l
······-··-···········---····-······--·-······-·.1··-··-···-~.. .--·--·-··· •. 1-··--. ---. ....,--.-. ··::-:.··:-.--..... -. ··.-····--.. ········--··-·------~. •··-··--•••0>•••··-··-----·-··············--

! ! Sanlando for rate case audit (Audit Control No. 09-281 

Docket 090381 Application for increase in wastewater rates in Seminole County by Utilities Inc. of 
Longwood. 

12029-09 12/17/2009 APA/Mailhot - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 5 of 5 for Utilities, Inc. 
for rate case audit (Audit Control No. 09-280-4-1). 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick­
up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Denise N. Vandiver 
Denise N. Vandiver 
Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 487-8239 
van diver. denise@leg. state. fl. us 

c: Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis (Mailhot, Prestwood) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Brubaker, Hartman, Klancke, Young) 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) 
Christian W. Marcelli 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Mr. Patrick C. Flynn 

Office of Public Counsel (Merchant. Reilly) 

mailto:denise@leg.state


COMrvtJSSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVIDE. KLEl'vfENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS IlI 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLIS, ACTING DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF EcoNOMIC REGULATION 

(850) 413-6900 

1Jluhlic~:erbic:e illnmmizzinn - :Ci 
0 ~ 

0 ""'1 February 2, 2010 rrt co :i' 
I ("") -r 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE~~ 
\/'(dmlnll _ P _ContUm•atJ ~ 
DOCUMENT NO. IJ..045· 09 ~ 
l.)ISTRIBUTION: 

w 

Eastmonte Civic Center 
Jason Marsick 
830 Magnolia Drive 
Altamonte Springs, FL 3270 l 

-0 
3 -.. 
O" 

Re: Docket No. 090402-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole 
County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Mr. Marsick: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the Auditorium at Eastmonte Civic Center for 
Tuesday, February 23, 2010, from 4:45 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer 
meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments 
received. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Tonya Lirui. ·at (850) 413-6934: Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/tl 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Linn, Rieger) 
Office of General Counsel (Bennett) 
Office of Conunission Clerk (Docket No. 090402-WS) 

CAP IT AL Cm CLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacl@psc.state.ll.us 

< rn ,..--, ....._,, 

-n 
v ,. () 

() 

mailto:contac\@psc.stale.ll.uS
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


CLK OHiclal Flllng****1/612010 11:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fsc ... ID - opl§ -PCR - uJ5 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11: 10 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

1/6/2010 11:09:00 AM 
090402-WS 
090402.order.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM REVENUE INCREASE 

Terry X. J-fo{ana~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

' 

ThQ~ 
e~Ud ~ 

090yp2 -vJ 5 

l}'.PSC, CLK ., CORRESPONDENCE 
~dministrathe Parties Consum:l!r 
DOCUMENT NO. \ L.ol{ 5 · 0 j 
DISJRIBU110N: 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATJING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090402 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(a)uiwater.com No 

Printed on 1/6/2010 at 3:07:59 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 3:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 652187) 

Attachments: 00120-10.pdf 

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

1/6/2010 



Page 1of1 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 9:01 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090402-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090402-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

Docket Number 090402-WS - Form Number 090402-WS-00001-001 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 
Utilities Corporation. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/23/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Altamonte Springs - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

12/17/2009 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/17/2009 at 9:00 a.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1of1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Klement 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Tonya Linn 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090402-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 02/23/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

x 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG lsK T<T ADM 

I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Altamonte Springs 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

x 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

x 

CCS Form Number: 090402-WS-00001-001 



,........_ 
.ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in Water and Wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanl,ndo Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation ~SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Aclmiainradve Parties Couamer 
OOCUMBNT Nu l;,nL\s- ()~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 
Program Module Al(a) 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

!
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments ,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [[] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

~taff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

I 12. 
13. 
14. 

! 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reco11111ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

i 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Oates 
Previous Current 

-

ADM 

i 

I 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler1 ·""""' ...-... 
Docket No.090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in Water and Wastewater rates in 

Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Ru1Ar7:>-B:u•lt!; 
1. Test Year Letter to Chairman 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .JLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/2712009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co11111ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED MM SK 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 08/27 /2009 • 

~ 



Lase Assignmen~ ana ~cneau1ing Kecora l'age .i or .i 

~ ,-.. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

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
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()"indicates OPR) ---~---~-----x----x-----~---.~i--x----~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

· Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level 
c Bulecza-Banks. T Linn 
s Rieaer 1. Staff Recommendation - Interim 

2. Aqenda 
3. Audit Report Due 
4. Standard Order - Interim 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker, L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/02/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED AG SK KL: 

x 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL 
x 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/30/2009 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 11/02 /2009 ~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

11/17/2009 
12/01/2009 
12/07/2009 
12/21/2009 
12/22/2009 



....i;:ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 
I ,,..,.., 

Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) ,..---.... ,r----..,.----,..--=--x-=--.---x-.....-----.---....--x-.....-----, 

PIF RAD 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR S1;aff B Fletcher []] Current CASR revision level 
C Rul<>rza-Ban'"' 
J Linao T Linn 1. Audit Renort Due 
S Rieaer 2. Standard Order - Interim 

3. Revised CASR Due 
4. Customer Meetina <Altamonte Sorinas) 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker, L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!... Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/02/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ED AG SK KL 

x 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED AG SK KL 
x 

Approved: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME ~09 
SAME 09 

10/30/2009 12/22/2009 
NONE 02/23/2010 

I 

~ 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 11/02/2009. c.... ~ Q._ ~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



To: 

Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/17 /2009 at 9:00 a.m. 

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

Staff Contact -Tonya Linn 

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

~ Meeting 02/23/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KT ADM 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Location I Room Time 

Altamonte Springs 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

x 

Commissioners 

CT KL ADM 

CCS Form Number: 090402-WS-00001-001 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 

Referred to: ~~A=D~M~..--~A~P~A;__..--~C=L~K;__..--c~E=C~R~) ....... ~G=C=L;__-.-~P~I~F~-.-~RA-=-=D~-.-~s=s=c;__-.-~--, 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE ANO SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [I] Current CASR revision level 
c Bul .. cza-Bank" 
J Linao T Linn 1. Standard Order - Interim 
s Rieqer 2. ComDanv ResDonse to Audit ReDort 

3. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meetina 
4. Customer Meetinq (Altamonte Sorinqs) 
5. Staff Recommendation 
6. Aqenda 
7. PM Order 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Protest Period Exoires 
9. Consu11111atinq Order if No Protest 

10. l"l no=<> nn.-ILo+ nr R .. v; "'"' rAC:D 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commi ss ion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/18/2009 36. 

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
Date: 12/18/200§ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

12/21/2009 
01/06/2010 
01/26/2010 
02/23/2010 
04/22/2010 
05/04/2010 
05/24/2010 
06/14/2010 
06/17/2010 
07/06/2010 
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~£tion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2009 Expiration: 05/04/2010 
t~st Oay to Suspend: ~!ll/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) .------.1----....-----.---X---...--X---.-----.l---....--X---...--...... 

Section 2 -- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
·Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
J Linqo T Linn 1. Comnanv Resoonse to Audit Rennrt 
S Rieqer 2. FAW Notice Filed Customer Meetinq 

3. Customer Meetina (Altamonte SDrinas) 
4. Staff Recommendation 
5. Agenda 
6. PAA Order 
7. Protest Period Expires 

Staff :-...... ~-• L Bennett 8. Consunmatina Order if No Protest 
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _!_Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

-.----.----.--,---_, Exam 
G ED SK KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Cornnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

0 /2010 
/2010 

3/2010 
SAME 04/22/2010 
SAME 05/04/2010 
SAME 05/24/2010 
SAME 06/14/2010 
SAME 06/17/2010 

10/30/2009 07/06/2010 

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

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2009 Expiration: OS/04/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 
Referred to: ~~A~D~M~...--A~P_A~...---C~L_K~...-(~E~C~R~)---...~G~C~L;__-.---P-I_F~-.--~RA..:....;.;:0~-.---s~s~c;__-.--~---, 
("()" indicates QPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff B Fletcher 
C Bulecza-Banks 
J Linao. T Linn 
S Rieaer 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission ...K... Commission 
Hearing Examiner Staff -
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Panel -
-

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

[]] Current CASR revision level 

1. Informal Meetina 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Aaenda 
4. PM Order 
s. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/30/2009 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 01/08/2010 \ 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Dates 
Current 

03/17/2010 
04/22/2010 
05/04/2010 
05/24/2010 
06/14/2010 
06/17/2010 
07/06/2010 
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Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clerk 

Docket No. 090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Coqiany: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 05/04/2010 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) 
("()" indicates OPR) I x 

GCL PIF RAD SSC 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CU< in 10 workdays. Ijme Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

QPR Staff B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level 
C: Bu l orza-B:oinltc 
J Linao T Linn 1. Informal Meetina 
A Maurev S Rieaer 2. Staff Recommendation 

3. Agenda 
4. PM Order 
5. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consu11111atina Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14 . 

• 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission .L Co11111ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CU<: 04/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials QPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Conpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
C011111issioners Hrg Staff 

r--~-,-~~.---~.---~-r~-r~~-; Exam 
All AG ED 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Co11111issioner 1 a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Convnissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Approved: 
Date: Pend fog 

I 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME 03/17/2010 
04/22/2010 05/19/2010 
05/04/2010 06/01/2010 
05/24/2010 06/21/2010 
06/1~12/2010 
06/17 /2010 7 /lS/2010 
07/06/2010 08/03/2010 

I 

' 
4 -.:i.\-\~ 
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Section 1 - Office of Convnission Cler 

.-age .l OT i 

Docket No.090402-WS Date Docketed: 08/12/2009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2009 Expiration: 06/01/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(" O" i ndi cat es OPR) .-----.i---~----..--x---r---x--.------.-1---.,..--x---r----. 

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
A Maurey, S Rieaer 2. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
P Stallcup, K Thomoson 3. PAA Order 

4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Convnission ...K... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG ED SK Cl C2 
x 

Approved: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 03/17/2010 
NONE 06/16/2010 

05/24/2010 06/21/2010 
06/14/2010 07/12/2010 
06/17/2010 07/15/2010 
07/06/2010 08/03/2010 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 04/21/2010 \ ,.') I 

C,_"';::.~~ 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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section 1 - office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090402-WS Date Docketed: OE/72/2009 TitIe: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Senirole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation.

Corpany: Sanlando Util ities Corporation

Offjcial Filing Datet 12/04/2009 Expiration: 06/0l/20]0
Last Day to Suspend: 12,/Oll2009

RefeTTed to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DEI ECO ENC CCL IDT4 TEL

("()" indicates oPR)
Section 2 - OPR Corpletes and returns to CLK in l0 !/or kdays. Lu'Llq,[edql e
Proqran tilodul e Al(f)

Staff Assiqnments

NARNII,IC: THIS SCHEDULE I5 AN INTERNAL PLANNING NCUII|ENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEC| TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CqNTACT TttE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

sPR 5taff B Fl etcher Current CASR revi sion Ievel
Due Dates

Previous Current

I Lin A Maur
5Ri er ( Tho on

Staff Counsel

OCRs

K You

RecomEnded assiqnments for heari nq
andlor decidinq this case i

Full Commission _LConmission Panel
Hearing Examiner staff

Date fi led with CLK:

Init'ial s OPR
Staff Counsel

Sectio! l !tail@! ! Assignments are as fol I ows:

- Heari Officer(s) Preheari 0fficer

llhere panels are assigned the senior cormissioner is Pane-l Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
where one conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menrber is
assigned the full Conmission decides the case.

PSC,/CLK015-C (Rev. 07112) * COI'4PLETED EVENTS

NONE or/22/20tsL
2.
l.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
t2.
ll.
14.
15.
16.
17.
tE.
19.
20.
27.

23.
24.
25.
25.
27.
2E.
29.
10.
31.
32.
31.
14.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

Revised CASR Due

corfni ssi oners Staff

ALL CH ED BI Btl/ PT

Hrg
Exam

x IIII
Cormi ssi oners

BI PT

ADil

CH ED

x

Approved:
Date: au21120,7.9
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I office of

Docket No. q9q402-ws Date Docketed: 8Ef-1.?]/.?093 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by san.lando Utilities Corporation.

Company: SanI ando utilities Corporation

Official Filing Datet 12/04/2009 Expiration: o6/ol/2OLO
Last Day to Suspend: 12101,/2009

REfETTEd tO: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENC GCL IDT4 TEL

("o " indicates OPR)

Section 2 - OPR Corl,l e-tes and returns to CL( in 10 workdays Tine Schedul e

4

Proqram Modlrle Al(f) NARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUIIENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJEC| TO REVISION.
FoR UPDATES CoNTAO THE RE60RDS SECTION: (E50) 413-6770Staff AssiqniEnts

Current CASR revi si on level
Due Dates

Previous CurrentoPR Staff B Fl etcher

I Lin A lllau r
sRi r KTh

K YOU

Recomrcnded assignBEnts for hearinq
andlor decidinq thi s case:

Fu-l I Cor,mission -LCoirrission Panel
Hearing Examiner Staff

Staff Counse'l

OCRs

Date fil ed with CL(:

Initials OPR
staff counsel

section 3 - Cha i rman comDletes Assignments are as fol lows:

- Heari 0fficer s

l{here parels are assigned the senior Confnissioner is Panel chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
wher€ one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Men$er is
assigned the full Comission decides the case.

PSC,/CLK015-C (Rev. 07,/12) i' COMPLETED EVENTS

Preheari n officer

NONE 02/23/20r5

72.
13.
14.
15.
15.
17.
lE.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
15.
36.

3E.
39.
40.

Revised CASR DueI

l
4
5

5
7

8
9

10
11

Conmi ssioners

ALL CH ED BI BW PT

Hr9
Exan

Staff

x

coimi ssi oners

BI BW PT

ADTl

CH ED

x

0

I
Approved:
Date: 04
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
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To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
New Commissioner 1 
New Commissioner 2 
Executive Director 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Dat 

Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

GED SK Cl C2 

Commissioners 

ED SK CI r? ADM 

Hearing 
Exam. 

- Location I Room Time 

lahassee I G-362 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK CI 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK CI C2 ADM 
y 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-011 




